Michelangelo’s Foot Comfort & Pedorthic Shoppe
8344 W Lawrence Ave., Norridge 11 60706 708-453-4900

Memorandum
Date: January 1, 2016
To: Doctor
From: Michelangelo Scafidi
Re: Progress Notes

In order to help your patient with her diabetic shoe needs, we need
some more information. The patient needs two items from the
Medical Doctor’s office.

1. A completed “Statement of Certifying Physician” with ICD10
Codes, see other side and

2. A copy of your progress notes, see the information required in
the paragraph below.

In order to process the claim we need a copy of your
progress notes which must include all the conditions
Indicated on the Statement of Certifying Physician,
1.e., diabetes, foot deformity neuropathy etc, to name
a few. Also the progress notes need to indicate that
the patient needs shoes and inserts.

| am sorry for this inconvenience, but it is CMS that requires us to
have the information. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you
have any questions.

Thanks Michelangelo.



